PERSONAL PARTICULARS     
 
Name

:
Minh Vuong (Hong Lac Translation)
Address
:
22 De La Thanh – Dong Da. Dist– Hanoi
           
Phone No.
:  
84 163 217 1372 (MB)

Email

:
minhvuong022@gmail.com, honglactranslation@gmail.com
Skype

:            phukim12
Messenger
:            honglac_03
Nationality
:
Vietnamese

Marital Status
:    
Single

Website
:
http://dichthuathonglac.com/
OTHER QUALIFICATON
 

2007               Certificate of Chinese & French of Teacher Training's University Language Center
2001               Certificate of Professional Accounting of University of Economics

1999               Bachelor of Art - Hanoi University of Foreign Studies 
1997               Certificate of Advanced English of Teacher Training's University Language Center 
1995               Certificate of Winword, Excel of Hanoi Informatics School 
WORKING EXPERIENCE 
2002 - Present

Full-time Freelance Translator for many Vietnamese and oversea Translation Companies and Organizations.
2006 - Present

Establish Dịch Thuật Hồng Lạc (Honglac Translation Company), which has been in the business of TRANSLATION - VOICE-OVER – SUBTITLING.
LANGUAGES
 
Vietnamese
:
Mother tongue

English

:
Good speaker and writer 

French

:
Good speaker and writer

Chinese
:
Good speaker and writer
SPECILIZATION
 

Banking, Accounting, Marketing, Business/Commercial/Trade, Finance, Economics, Education, Entertainment, Patent, Travel & Tourism, Chemical, Informatics, Technology, Transportation, Automotive, Tourism, Health care, Medical, Law, Legal, Corporate Communications & Employee Relations (Marketing, Advertising, Public Relations, Human Resources), Correspondence, Environment, Surveys/Questionnaires, Certificates, Cross Cultural Analysis, Heavy Industry, IT fields, Technical materials, Wastewater treatment Technologies, etc. 
RATES 
 

General Translations: USD 0.04 - 0.08/source word 

Minimum: USD 10.00

Proofreading/Editing:USD 0.02 for all kind

Hourly rate: USD 10.00
LANGUAGE PAIRS    
European

English 

<>
Vietnamese



French 

<>
Vietnamese



Italian 

<>
Vietnamese



German 
<>
Vietnamese



Russian 
<>
Vietnamese



Spanish 
<>
Vietnamese



Czech

<>
Vietnamese
Slovakian
<>
Vietnamese
Ukrainian
<>
Vietnamese
Portugese
<>
Vietnamese
Polish

<>
Vietnamese
Hungarian
<>
Vietnamese
Bungarian
<>
Vietnamese
Danish

<>
Vietnamese
Asian
Khmer 

<>
Vietnamese



Laotian 

<>
Vietnamese



Thai 

<>
Vietnamese



Japanese
<>
Vietnamese


Burmese 
<>
Vietnamese
Arabic

<>
Vietnamese 
Indonesian
<>
Vietnamese
Malaysian 
<>
Vietnamese
Myanmar
<>
Vietnamese
Indian

<>
Vietnamese 


Chinese (Simplified & Traditional) <> Vietnamese
    

OTHER SKILLS AND INTERESTS
· Good computer skills (Microsoft Word, Excel, Access (Basic), network computer, Internet, e-mail, etc) with a typing speed of 60 WPM. 
· Organization skill, able to fulfill all secretarial duties and functions.
· Able to work in diverse conditions and carry out significant responsibilities.
· Ability to work independently under pressure with tight deadlines, be responsible and eager for progress.
· Hard working and make a positive contribution.
SOFTWARE
 

All CAT Tools supported: 

Trados Freelance 7, Wordfast Professional 2.2.3, SDLX Satellite 5.0, Logoport 2, Alchemy CATALYST, Transit 6.0, Dream weaver 6.0, LocStudio 4.0, Flexy Trans, Helium 4, Passolo … and any other localization soft upon client’s requirements. 
- 
Adobe Acrobat 8.0, Internet (basic HTML),
- 
PowerPoint

- 
WinFax, WinZip   

- 
Other translation supporting applications 

 

HARDWARE
- 
Intel(R) Core(TM) 2CPU

  
1.00 GB of RAM

- 
ADSL Modem

- 
Laser Printer
PAYMENT METHOD

- 
Wire Transfer (SWIFT system), Western Union, Paypal. 

AVAILABILITY & THROUGHPUT


· Usually online Monday till Friday every week, 8 hours/day.
· Apart from urgent cases, my average throughput is about 3,000 source words per business day (teamwork: 20,000 source words per business day).

MY TERMS


From the view of quality is most important:

-
I will not take jobs sight-unseen. Please always send me the source for consideration.

-
I also will not take jobs with unrealistic deadline. The deadline is determined mostly based on the nature of the translation source. It will be negotiated after source consideration.

-
In order to avoid misunderstandings which can lead to many complicated consequences, my contact method will always be emails.
 
References of clients’ testimonials and most recent works: 
PUNESH KUMAR
Admin Head

Cuttingedge Translation Services Pvt.Ltd.

A-75, Sector 58, India, 201301

Tel: +91-120-421-9468

PHUOC PHAM 

Senior Translator/ Editor / Proofreader / Team Leader

Home Office: 73/25 Tan Son Nhi St., TSN Ward, Tan Phu Dist.,HCM City, Vietnam

Tel:            + 84 862 939 622      ; Cell:            +84 908 248 157          ICT (GMT+7)

ProZ.com Certified PRO Member,   

Member of American Translator Association (ATA)

Member of Translators without Border
NGUYEN THI HIEN
Mobile: +84 976 761 176      

Email:hiennt@oceangroup.vn

Add: 9th Floor, No 4 Lang Ha Street, Ba Dinh, HN

Tel: +84 4 3772 7252       Ext: 155

Fax:+84 4 3772 7073      

Website: www.oceangroup.vn
	Some of recent projects (2006-now)
	Disclosure not allowed:

Translation:

1. Information Security Refresher EN V3.

2. TECH_IT_GEN_SOURCE.

3. Drop Biscuits 9-19-12
4. Mash (instant) & Cajun Gravy (scratch) 12-12
5. INT Fresh Chicken Tenders 12-12
6. Exception Request Form – Final

7. Hosp and Service 12-11-rev

8. WNV Task Force brochure

9. Report Final_ API Vinh Long_Sept 2012 Orient
10. General Elections Voter’s Manual

11. 12-10025-FIRTHRIXSON2-AE-GUI-benefits guide pocket 
12. IHHS Notice of action

13. 02 - Food Safety 12-11

14. Popeye

15. U_Visa_Crime_Victim

16. Ebony_MST6931_3008_OSD_翻译表-to VI translator 
17. Division of developmental disabilities
18. Hair dryer manuals
19. DVD player manuals 
20. Enrollment Form for Insurance

21. NFI_Cost_of_Therapy_Notification

22. Visa 4 Market Prepaid Questionnaire 121001 - 5 Oct Draft 
23. Immigration Guidelines 
24. Semi-annual and annual project reports, progress reports 

25. Asthma & Diabetes Cal Optima pre & post assessments letters
26. FVH-99816 (9-12) New Consent
 


LIST OF SOME OUTSTANDING CLIENTS OF THE COMPANY

1. MINISTRY OF POSTING AND TELE COMMUNICATION

http://www.mpt.gov.vn/
Content: Legal normative documents of posting and telecommunication field, technical documents of posting and telecommunication field

2. VIETNAM GENERAL CUSTOMS

http://www.customs.gov.vn/
Content: Customs Law and customs regulations, regulation on instructing professional dogs in discovering drug.

3. MINISTRY OF FINANCE

http://www.idj.com.vn/
Content: Financial policy document, auditing, investment projects.

4. HABUBANK
http://www.habubank.com.vn,    Content: Finance and banking
5. NATIONAL TRADE PROMOTION DEPARTMENT

Economic and financial news on website

Website: http://www.vietrade.gov.vn/
6. NATIONAL ARCHIVE DEPARTMENT – ARCHIVED DOCUMENT RECOVERY CENTER

http://www.archives.gov.vn/
Content: Instruction on preservation, archive, handling, recovery of archived materials, recovery and handling of photos, printing technology, paper making…
7. HATAY PROVINCIAL DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND INVESTMENT 
http://www.hatay.gov.vn/
Content: Investment projects, investment attraction policies, Legal Normative acts, construction and investment projects….

8. BAO VIET SECURITIES JOINT-STOCK COMPANY 
http://www.bvsc.com.vn 
9. TENDERING AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT CENTER

RED RIVER CORPORATION

http://www.songhongcorp.vn/
Content: Tenders, project presentations, construction contracts.

10. VIETNAM SOCIAL AND SCIENTIFIC INSTITUTE

http://www.vass.gov.vn/
Content: Social and technological issues of Vietnam, economic development of Southeast region
11. ENERTEAM 

http://www.enerteam.org/
Content: Energy saving and natural resource, environment management documents
12. LIFAN – VIETNAM MOTORBIKE MANUFACTURING JOINT-STOCK COMPANY
http://www.lifanvietnam.com/
Content: Notarizing translation of company regulations, investment permits, specifications and product introductions, production line. .

13. WCI, USA based in Vietnam

Content: Notarizing translation of application of adopted children
14. PETRO VIETNAM FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY
http://www.pvfi.com.vn
Content: Translation of Website PVFI.
LIST OF TRANSLATION CONTRACTS

	No
	Contract name
	Contract value
	Number of page
	Content
	Time

	1
	General Customs’ office
	
	1,203 page
	Customs, English – Vietnamese 
	02 months

	2
	Archived material improvement and recovery Center
	
	1,305 pages
	Printing, paper handling technology, English - Vietnamese
	29/11/2006-20/12/2006

	3
	National Advice Department 
	
	197 pages
	Installation, repairing and maintenance of operation, English - Vietnamese
	13 days

	4
	Thien Giang light concrete manufacturing and construction Company
	
	310 pages
	Hanoi Club construction project, English – Vietnamese 
	13/05/2007-17/05/2007

	5
	Worlsys Company 
	
	298 pages
	TCVN in Construction, Vietnamese – English 
	13/05/2008-18/05/2008

	6
	Tan Quang Multi-media Communication Company
	
	630 pages
	English – Vietnamese Information Technology Document
	30/08/2009-20/09/2009

	7
	Cold electricity engineering and investment Company, limited. 
	
	150 pages
	Beer producing instruction manuals 
	29/09/2010-14/10/2010

	8
	Hai Phong DAP project
	
	1,500 pages
	Fertilizer producing line. 
	28/10/2011-18/11/2011

	9
	Float glass production line installation manual for Chu Lai Float Glass Company
	
	700 pages
	Glass production
	11/01/2012-

18/01/2012


